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Please read this entire document before completing your response.

_______________________________________________________________

	1. FORM OF TENDER


1.1 FORM OF TENDER
1.1.1 Tender for the appointment of an External Market Operator
1.1.2 To: Rochdale Council
1.1.3 I/We the undersigned, having examined and understood your Instructions for Tendering; Assessment Questionnaire; Response Document; and Appendices (the “Tender Document”) hereby tender for the appointment of an External Market Operator in the Borough of Rochdale Council.
1.1.4 In the event of acceptance of this tender, I/We agree to execute within 15 days of request a formal written Contract Agreement, to be prepared by the Council and comprising the Tender Document, including my/our tender responses.  Until and unless such an agreement is executed, your written acceptance together with the above documents will constitute the contract between us.
1.1.5 I/We understand that you may accept more than one (1) tender; you may accept a tender(s) in whole, in part or may not accept any tender whatsoever.  No Bidder will be reimbursed for any costs incurred in submitting a tender.
1.1.6 I/We agree that my/our tender shall be submitted on the preconditions stipulated in the Instructions for Tendering.
1.1.7 I/We agree that this tender, without modification, shall remain open for acceptance by the Council for a period of three (3) months from the date stated for delivery or receipt of tenders.
1.1.8 I/We confirm that the information supplied to the Council and forming part of this Tender including (for the avoidance of doubt) any information supplied to the Council as part of my/our initial expression of interest in tendering, was true when made and remains true and accurate in all respects.  I/We confirm and undertake that if any of such information becomes untrue or misleading that I/we shall notify you immediately and update such information as required.
	2. ANTI-COLLUSION CERTIFICATE


2.1 ANTI-COLLUSION CERTIFICATE  
2.1.1 As a public body it is important that the Council receives genuine competitive offers from Bidders, and that all Bidders act in a manner that is honest and reflects best practices. Bidders are therefore required to sign this document to certify that they have not and will not undertake any acts of canvassing or collusion.
2.2 STATEMENT OF NON-CANVASSING:
2.2.1 I/we hereby certify that I/we have not canvassed any member, director, employee or adviser of the Council in connection with this Tender and the proposed award of the Contract by the Council; and that no person employed by me/us or acting on my/our behalf, or advising me/us, has done any such act.
2.2.2 I/we further hereby undertake that I/we will not canvass any member, director, employee or adviser of the Council in connection with this Tender and the proposed award of the Contract and that no person employed by me/us or acting on my behalf, or advising me/us, will do any such act. I/we agree that the Council may, in consideration of this bid, and in any subsequent actions, rely upon the statements made in this Certificate.
2.3 STATEMENT OF NON-COLLUSION:
2.3.1 The essence of the public procurement process for selective tendering for the Contract is that the Council shall receive bona fide competitive Tenders from all Bidders.
2.3.2 In recognition of this principle, I/we hereby certify that this is a bona fide offer, intended to be competitive, and that I/we have not fixed or adjusted the amount of the offer or the price in accordance with any agreement or arrangement with any person (except any sub-contractor identified in this offer).
2.3.3 I/we also certify that I/we have not done, and that I/we will not do, at any time during the tender process or in the event of my/our tender being successful while the resulting Contract is in force, any of the following acts:
i) enter into any agreement or agreements with any other person that they shall refrain from tendering to the Council or as to the amount of any offer submitted by them; or
ii) inform any person, other than the Council of the details of the Tender or the amount or the approximate amount of my/our offer except where the disclosure was in confidence and was essential to obtain insurance premium quotations required for the preparation of the Tender; or
iii) cause or induce any person to enter into such an agreement as is mentioned in paragraph 1 and 2 above or to inform us of the amount or the approximate amount of any rival Tender for the Contract; or
iv) commit any offence under the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889, the Prevention of Corruption Acts 1889 to 1916 nor under Section 117 of the Local Government Act 1972; or
v) offer to agree to pay or give any sum of money or valuable consideration directly or indirectly to any person for causing or having caused to be done in relation to any other Tender or proposed Tender for the performance of the Project covered by the Tender any act or omission
2.3.4 In this Certificate, the word ’person’ includes any person, body or association, corporate or incorporate and ‘agreement’ includes any arrangement whether formal or informal and whether legally binding or not.
2.3.5
I/we agree that the Council may, in its consideration of the offer, and in any subsequent actions, rely upon the statements made in this Certificate.
	3. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION SCHEDULE


3.1 FREEDOM OF INFORMATION SCHEDULE
3.1.1 Commercially sensitive documents not for disclosure to third parties under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOI) or Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR)
	NAME OF ORGANISATION
	     



3.1.2 The authority may be obliged to disclose information in or relating to this Tender exercise following a request for information under the FOI or EIR. Therefore, please outline in the table below items which you consider are confidential and genuinely commercially sensitive and which are not for disclosure in respect of your application
	Information / Document
	Part & Page Number
	Reason(s) for non-disclosure (cite exemption(s) to be considered)
	Duration of Confidentiality

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     

	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


3.1.3 The applicant acknowledges that the commercially sensitive information listed in this schedule is of indicative value only and the authority may be obliged to disclose it pursuant to a request under the FOI or EIR.
3.1.4 The authority shall act reasonably and use its discretion when making a decision to release or withhold information pertaining to the above if it is requested. By indicating what information you believe to be commercially sensitive the Council will consider your views however the authority will make the final decision to disclose information or not.
3.1.5 PLEASE NOTE: 
This correspondence will be kept for consideration, should a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or Environmental Information Regulations 2004 be received. This document can be destroyed in line with the retention and destruction schedule
	4. QUALITY ASSESSMENT QUESTIONS


	4.1 
	(Quality Question 4.01)
What is your vision for Rochdale market?
 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.2 
	(Quality Question 4.02) 
Can you describe those aspects of your experience, both direct and indirect, which you consider to be relevant to managing and developing Rochdale Market?
 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.3 
	(Quality Question 4.03) 
What are the key principles which would underpin your approach to the management of the market? 

 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.4 
	(Quality Question 4.04) 
How would you approach the rebranding and promotion of the market?

 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.5 
	(Quality Question 4.05)
How would you ensure that the quality and presentation of goods was at a consistently high standard?

 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.6 
	(Quality Question 4.06) 
What approach would you take to deliver and maintain the right trader mix?

 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.7  
	(Quality Question 4.07) 
How would you introduce non-market entertainment?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.8 
	(Quality Question 4.08) 
What would be you strategy to manage servicing and loading/unloading in order to minimise disruption to other town centre users?  

 (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.9 
	(Quality Question 4.09) 
How would you maximise the use of the Indoor Market Hall with complementary activity?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.10 
	(Quality Question 4.10)
How would you maximise usage of the Market building for alternative uses on non-market days?

                                                                                            (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.11 
	(Quality Question 4.11) 
Would you have any intentions to expand the market operations activity and, if so how would you look to do this?
                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.12 
	(Quality Question 4.12)
How would you encourage new traders to Rochdale?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.13 
	(Quality Question 4.13)

What would be your preferred outdoor market layout(s)? 

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.14 
	(Quality Question 4.14)

What would be your preferred layout and uses for the three floors of the indoor market building(s)

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.15 
	(Quality Question 4.15)

What arrangements would you make for licences or leases for stallholders?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.16 
	(Quality Question 4.16)

Who would your customers be and how would the market appeal to a wide demographic?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.17 
	(Quality Question 4.17)

How would you increase the financial viability of the market?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.18 
	(Quality Question 4.18)

What are your timescales for marketing and attracting stall holders  

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	4.19 
	(Quality Question 4.19)

What are your timescales for the establishment of the outdoor stalls and operation of the market hall?

                                                                                                  (Max 150 words)

	
	Response      



	5.01
	Quality Question 5.01 (15% Weighting)
 Please provide your response to the Council’s aspirational key performance indicators set out in Appendix A conditions of contract and how you will ensure that they are achievable.                                                                                  

                                                                                                 (Max 500 words)

	
	Response      



	6.01
	Social Value Response (10% Weighting) 


Having regard to the nature of the proposed contract being procured through this tender opportunity and having regard to the six themes set out in detail in the GMCA Policy (ITT Appendix E) please provide details of the Social Value that your organisation will delivery during the lifetime of this Contract,                                             
                                                                                       (Max 150 words)

	
	<Suppliers Response>


	5. BIDDER’S SIGNATURE


5.1. I/We confirm that we accept the conditions detailed in the Form of Tender and that that the undersigned are authorised to commit the Bidder to the contractual obligations contained in the Invitation to Tender.

5.2. I/We hereby certify that I/we accept the conditions detailed in the Anti Collusion certificate and confirm that we have not colluded or canvassed in relation to this procurement process.
5.3. I/We declare that to the best of my/our knowledge the answers submitted to these questions are correct.  I/We understand that the information will be used in the evaluation process to assess my/our organisation’s tender.  I/We understand that the Council may reject my/our tender if there is a failure to answer all relevant questions fully or if I/we provide false/misleading information.  I/We have provided a full list of any Appendices used to provide additional information in response to questions.
5.4. I/We declare that there is no conflict of interest in relation to the Council’s requirement.
	Dated
	     

	Signatures of Organisation *
	     


	Names of Signatories
	     

	Positions or Signatories
	     

	Name of Organisation
	     



